
Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: HSRHelp 
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:22 PM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora; 

Fetterman, Michelle 
Subject: FW: 801.30 Refile Question 

From: Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov> 
s 

Subject: RE: 801.30 Refile Question 

Yes, that is correct. Thanks for checking. -
Best, 
Vesselina 
Vesselina Musick 
Attorney I Federal Trade Commission I Premerger Notification Office 
Direct +1 202.32 6.2307 I Email: vmusick@ftc.gov Iwww.ftc.gov 

From: 
Sent: 
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Cc: 
Su 

Good morning, 
We are doing a vo luntary pull and refi le for an 801.30 transaction (withdrawal letter was sent to the PNO late Friday, 
effective tomorrow). 
I wanted to confirm that for the refi le affidavit we can rely on the on the original notice letter to the target given there's 
nothing further the target would be required to submit . Is that correct? 

Thanks, 
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